



March 25, 2010

Peter Lowenstein, AICP
Planning Supervisor
City of Las Vegas
Planning and Development
731 South Fourth St
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**SUBJECT: JUSTIFICATION LETTER FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME FOR
SDR-25760**

Dear Peter:

My office represents the applicant in the above mentioned request which is a request to extend a previously approved site development plan, SDR-25760. SDR-25760 was approved by the Las Vegas City Council on April 16, 2008. Due to current economic conditions, the applicant is requesting two additional years to commence with the project.

Should any further information be desired feel free to contact me at 702-242-4949.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Chris Dingell".

CHRIS DINGELL, AICP
PLANNING COORDINATOR